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April 13, 1938

John £. B. Fegsenden, Esquire
Adgistant Attorney _ée‘nem}.

Maine Unemployment Cempsmsation Comn®sm
Augusta, Naine

Dear Ny, Fessdndent

In your letter of April 8, you #molose copy of
A communileation received from Harold T. Mariin, Reglonal
Repressntative of the Boelsl Security Board inm Bostom;
inguiring shout the progedure followed im the State in.
charging ceurt costs te State depariments, and asking for
the opinien of this office an certaln questichs. JAnswer-
ihg these questions in the order in which they are set
farth 4in Mr, Martin's letter I will ssy to yous

1. That there are no definlte aprropriaticns
mede to cover eourt costs ahd servige of
writs in comnection with suits to enforoe
collection of comtribhitions wnder the
unenployment compensation lew,

2. There is no stetute making suiech expendf.
tures chargesble to the office of the
Attorney Genaral or to any other Etste
gam. When any ease is brought into

is office in which sult is required,

it is our custom to psy the sharges for
serviee and sntry of writs from otur own
generel appropristion. We have sc few
such suits and the expenditures have

been so small that we huve &lways been
able to abasord them ma & part of the

general rwming expenses of the office,

% prought by the other de-

ments such;. for instarce, as the

Highwey Commisaion or Department of

Health end Welfare, and to not eome in

to this office these expenses are paid

out of departmental funds.
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it would seem proper that when sny department
found 1t negessary to bring &ny large mmber of auits for
eollection of accounts, or enforcement of its orders that
that department should bear the expense inmcurred until
sach time, at leaat, as the Legislature makes a definite
appropriation to our depertment, or some department, to
cover this expenditure.

Very traly yours,

Prang U. Burkett
Attorhey Genersl
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